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LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT RAMSEY
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW FILED
HAMILTON, NEW JERSEY 08619
_ AUG 1 1 2015
p. (609) 396-7979
F. (609) 584-1920 ACJ C

August 11, 2015

John A. Tonelli, Executive Director RECE'VED
Advisory Committee on Judicial Conduct :
P.O. Box 037 AUG 11 2015
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0037 ACJC

RE: Thomas J. Scattergood, Esquire
ACIC 2013-160 & ACIC 2013-170

Dear Mr. Tonelli:

In lieu of a formal answer to the above-captioned complaint, my client
wishes to enter a general admission to all of the allegations set forth therein.

In addition, 1 would like to reserve the right to appear before the
Committee to offer some brief argument as to the recommended quantum of
discipline to be imposed by the Supreme Court.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Respectfully yours

RR:db
cc: Tracie H. Gelbstein
Tom Scattergood



